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From:

Zugschwert, John [SMTP:john.zugschwert@thomson.com]
Recher, Stuart (Dialog US); Carson, Ashmead (Courtenay) (Dialog US); Efrach, Morry (Dialog US);

To: Gonzalez, Eduardo (Dialog US); Lombardo Jr, Vincent {Dialog US); Lowden, Kevin (Dialog US); Whitehead,
Michelle (Dialog US)
Ce: Zugschwert, John; Morici, Christopher (Dialog US); Smith, Craig (Dialog US); Willmer, Lori (Dialog US);
¢ Pennington, Jimmy (Dialog US); Huberty, William (Dialog US); Colantino, James (TLR Corp)
Subject:  RE: Piling on
Sent: 12/7/2004 5:24 PM Importance: Normal
Vince,

t's maximize your quarterly and monthly commissions for Q4.

-----Original Message-----

From: Recher, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Recher@thomson.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2004 3:40 PM

To: Carson, Courtenay; Efrach, Morry; Gonzalez, Eduardo; Lombardo, Vincent; Lowden, Kevin; Whitehead, Michelle
Cc:  Zugschwert, John (Dialog US); Morici, Chris; Smith, Craig R; Willmer, Lori; Pennington, Jimmy; Huberty, William
Subject: Piling on

If this was the NFL, Vince would get a penalty for piling on - thankfully, this is Dialog and we reward
this type of behavior! Vince has just closed Alcan Rolled Products on $11,500 DNE for their Corporate
Communications group. This brings Vince to a total of $63,200 for Q4! Great work, Vince!

Stuart

Stuart Recher
Regional Sales Director, Southeast / Great Lakes
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